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Jeff Watson

From: Kaehler, Gretchen (DAHP) <Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 5:05 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: Open Space Applications
Attachments: image001.gif; image002.png; image003.gif; image004.gif

Hi Jeff,  
 
The two in blue were not on my parcel layer.  We only update one a year I think.  Please remember that 
just because there is nothing recorded does not mean that there are not cultural resources present.  Under 
RCW 27.53, archaeological resources are protected whether they are recorded or not.   
 
 
Parcel #s 
19-19-20000-0016-No cultural resources recorded 
19-19-28000-0001-No cultural resources recorded 
20-17-33000-0017-No cultural resources recorded 
20-17-33000-0016-No cultural resources recorded 
20-17-33000-0029-Not on my parcel layer 
20-17-33000-0015-No cultural resources recorded 
20-17-33000-0028-Not on my parcel layer 
20-17-33000-0021-No Cultural resources recorded 
20-17-32040-0002-No cultural resources recorded 
20-17-33000-0003-No cultural resources recorded 
20-17-33000-0004-No cultural resources recorded 
20-17-32040-0003-No cultural resources recorded 
20-17-33000-0010-No cultural resources recorded 
19-19-20000-0005-No cultural resources recorded 
19-19-29000-0026-No cultural resources recorded 
 
 
Gretchen Kaehler 
Assistant State Archaeologist, Local Governments 
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation 
Olympia 
Ph:360-586-3088 
Cell:360-628-2755 
 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 4:17 PM 
To: Kaehler, Gretchen (DAHP) 
Subject: Open Space Applications 
 

Hi Gretchen, 
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Sorry I only had five applications, but a couple had a lot of parcels..  
 
Parcel #s 
19-19-20000-0016 
19-19-28000-0001 
20-17-33000-0017 
20-17-33000-0016 
20-17-33000-0029 
20-17-33000-0015 
20-17-33000-0028 
20-17-33000-0021 
20-17-32040-0002 
20-17-33000-0003 
20-17-33000-0004 
20-17-32040-0003 
20-17-33000-0010 
19-19-20000-0005 
19-19-29000-0026 
 
Thanks a ton, 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Pearl  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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